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Mario Neal

From: Mario Neal
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 9:52 AM
To: Bill Cherny
Subject: RE: Weird Things Going On

Hi Bill, 
 
Yes, I did emailed the Sates Attorney. I emailed him to help him with his investigation.  
 
We need to chat about Dr. Hatcher and what it was agreed during the last court hearing. Things are just too odd. I don’t 
feel comfortable meeting with him yet.  
 
Mario 
 

From: Bill Cherny <bill@chernylaw.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 9:38 PM 
To: Mario Neal <MNeal@Naperville203.org> 
Subject: RE: Weird Things Going On 
 

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of Naperville 203. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm 
the incoming address of the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Mario, 
 
Not sure what I can dig up on Dr. Hatcher.  For some years there have only been 2 doctors who do this type of 
evaluation.   I don’t think anybody is ever happy with their recommendations for any number of reason.  It’s up 
to the judge to ultimately decide to accept their recommendations.  My advise to you is to comply with his 
requests as much as possible and not bad mouth Tom, Wendy, Roberts or anybody else. 
 
On another note, I received an email from the State’s attorney who represents the CAC.  He said that he 
received 2 emails from you the other day.  Please let me know if you sent him the emails. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Bill  
 
William D. Cherny 
Cherny Law Offices, P.C. 
111 E. Jefferson Ave. 
Naperville, IL 60540 
Office       (630) 219-4381 
Cell          (630) 544-8571 
bill@chernylaw.com 
www.chernylaw.com 
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The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the 
designated recipient.  This message may be an Attorney-Client communication and as such is privileged and 
confidential.  If the reader of this message is not the designated recipient, you are hereby notified that you have 
received this e-mail in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is 
strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please notify CHERNY LAW OFFICES, P.C. 
immediately by calling (630) 219-4381.  Thank you. 
 

From: Mario Neal <MNeal@Naperville203.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 8:21 AM 
To: Bill Cherny <bill@chernylaw.com> 
Subject: Weird Things Going On 
 
Bill, 
 
I think you said you will be gone this week so don’t want to bother you. There some funny things going on with Tom. 
This weekend I noticed that papers from the divorce were taken from the house. Nothing that they probably they didn’t 
have. The sad thing is that my alarm and cameras only record live feed and not save unless you pay for a subscription.  
 
Thankfully the files that they are looking were still there. Since last time, I have been hiding them in the house.  
 
Also, Tom has not paid the taxes yet. If he does not pay them I am going to go to the cops and give them what I have. I 
am so tired of all of this. I don’t trust the therapist. I need to do more research on him. Can you see what else we find 
out him. Before I see him I want to make sure he is not working with Tom. They all think I am some dummy. I got a called 
from Jackie yesterday but I was at school so could not answer. I don’t trust anyone right now.  
 
We have teacher parent conferences so that is taking a lot of my time. Maybe next week I focus a little more on this.  
 
Gracias, 
Mario 

Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information that is protected by 
law. The information contained herein is transmitted for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient 
or designated agent of the recipient of such information, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying or retention of 
this email or the information contained herein is strictly prohibited and may subject you to penalties under federal and/or state law. If 
you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email. We may monitor email to and 
from our network.  


